

Cumbria County Archery Association



Cumbria County Archery Association
Annual General Meeting

Minutes

Held on 24th November 2019 at Penrith Leisure Centre.

Those Present

Name	Club	Name	Club
Simon Degler	Sellafield AC	Rob Edmondson	Keswick
June Houghton	Keswick	Sarah Knowles	Millom Archers
Stuart Burnett	Sellafield AC	Andy Carr	Eagle Bowmen
Christine Burnett	Sellafield AC	Tony Tideswell	Kendal Bowmen
Chris Battersby	Eagle Bowmen	Freya Wise	Kendal Bowmen
Jeff Higham	Maryport	Lorraine Smyth	Kendal Bowmen
David Poole	Vickers Archers	Derek Longrigg	Maryport
Calum Stanaway	Beacon Archers	Jamie Hunter	Beacon Archers
Jonathan Dent	Morecambe Bay Archers	Alison Hunter	Beacon Archers
Kevin Hodgkins	Morecambe Bay Archers	Gary Pimblett	Beacon Archers
Beks Parry	Eagle Bowmen		

Meeting opened 4:15pm

Apologies

Craig Benson, Andrew, Drew and Alfie Ridding.

Minutes of the previous meeting

The minutes of the previous AGM held on 25th November 2018 were reviewed for accuracy. These minutes were approved. Proposed: Freya. Seconded: Chris. Carried unanimously.

Matters Arising

There were no matters arising from the previous AGM .

The actions from the previous AGM were reviewed. See Actions list below.

Correspondence

See Appendix A below.

Matters arising from Correspondence

None.

Officers Reports –

Chair - Simon Degler

Again I'd like to thank all the County Officers for all the work they put into the running of CCAA. Because of their efforts my job becomes very easy.

Chris is now in the process of handing over the role of Tournament Organiser for the Target shoots to Dave Poole.

Shoots this year have generally been well attended, however numbers have dropped a little from last year in some shoots. I'm aware that these things go through cycles and I think that we are currently in a bit of a lull with respect to County archers entering tournaments. Certainly within Sellafield Archers alone we have had quite a considerable drop in numbers going to tournaments, and I think the same is happening elsewhere in the County. That makes it important that we get archers from outside the County to attend our shoots in order for them to be profitable. Therefore it will be important to try to avoid clashes with shoots in the North East, however I understand that this is difficult as Clubs are able to effectively just book a weekend whenever they want to. Although we have a nominal rule about not having shoots within 50 miles of each other, archers within our own County travel more than 50 miles to our own shoots and we have many archers from Thirsk to Edinburgh who attend our shoots. Any tournament around the Newcastle area will impact heavily on entries to our shoots at Penrith.

We also need to try to encourage our up-and-coming archers to start entering tournaments, as well as maybe persuading those who have fallen away to come back. This will help in reducing the reliance on archers from outside the County.

Thanks again to Maryport Archers for hosting the County Championships again. It was very well run, however I did miss the sausage butties in the morning!!

I'm afraid that I haven't been able to attend as many Squad sessions this year as I have in the past due to clashes with other commitments. One comment I have received from other archers is that they would like these to be planned a bit more in advance and have more notice. Hopefully we will be able to do this next year.

On that note we did have Alan Wills come to a Squad session which was well attended. This was a fantastic day, and I hope that everyone there was inspired by his commitment and single-minded approach to become as good as he did. I hope that those who attended also received many useful tips on their own shooting. We are hoping that we will be able to do this again. Hopefully it will also inspire more archers to attend tournaments.

We sent four teams to the National County Team event at Lilleshall for the first time this year. What a fantastic weekend we had. The Gents recurve team did particularly well coming 7th overall. In the head-to-head matches they were beaten in a shoot-off by the eventual silver medal winners. We did beat Durham and Northumberland on the way which was a bit of a bonus.

We had another excellent performance at the NCAS Indoor this year with Cumbria winning the Recurve Team title and the Compound Team title for the first time. Well done Cumbria.

I am willing to stand for another year should the rest of the Committee be happy that I do so.

[Matters arising from Chairman's report](#)

There was some discussion about some archers not having cheque books any more. The County can accept payment by BACS transfer. However it is believed that you can get a cheque book if you ask your bank. There was a suggestion that we start to use Eventbrite, but there is a cost per entry associated with this.

Alan Wills has agreed to attend another squad session next year.

[Vice Chair – June Houghton](#)

Keswick Archers have held the Grand Opening of their new shooting venue, with Alan Wills as guest of honour. Reports were in the local papers. It is too soon to say if this has had any affect on numbers of archers at Keswick.

[Matters arising from Vice Chair's report](#)

If possible, send a report to the Cumberland & Westmorland Herald (Penrith), to increase the circulation of the publicity.

[Secretary - Stuart Burnett](#)

It's been a fairly busy year, with three committee meetings since the AGM in November 2018. We have tried to increase attendance at these meetings, and this has slowly improved throughout the year. The minutes of the meetings have been sent by email to the Club Secretaries, and the Committee members.

I have attended NCAS Committee Meetings throughout the year, and submitted items for the August Newsletter which was in lieu of a meeting in the summer.

I have dealt with the various emails shown in the Correspondence list attached.

[Matters arising from Secretary's report](#)

Please send any news items to the Secretary, to be shared within the County and reported to the Region.

[Treasurer - Chrissey Burnett](#)

Trading Position for the Year ending 30 September 2019					
	2018/19	2017/18	2016/17 V2	2016/17 V1	2015/16
Current Account Balance 1 Oct	£21,029.58	£17,152.53	£17,292.59	£17,292.59	£14,838.99
Reserve Account Balance 1 Oct	£3,750.51	£3,748.81	£3,748.29	£3,748.29	£3,746.42
Total Cash at Start of the Year	£24,780.09	£20,901.34	£21,040.88	£21,040.88	£18,585.41
Income					
Affiliation Fees	£1,721.10	£1,914.90	£2,126.75	£2,126.59	£3,339.75
Coaching Income	£0.00	£60.00	£0.00	£0.00	£0.00
Shoot Income	£9,519.32	£9,768.00	£7,173.50	£6,915.11	£5,762.10
Grants, Sponsorship, Interest	£0.00	£0.00	£0.00	£0.00	£0.00
Reserve account interest	£7.53	£1.70	£0.52	£0.52	£1.87
Total Income	£11,247.95	£11,744.60	£9,300.77	£9,042.38	£9,103.72
Expenditure					
Equipment	£155.82	£1,961.20	£2,405.82	£2,405.82	£2,264.72
Officers Expenses	£527.77	£0.00	£70.00	£70.00	£0.00
Affiliation fees (to NCAS)	£7.80	£0.00	£113.00	£113.00	£113.00
Shoot Expenses	£7,850.69	£5,143.65	£4,853.49	£5,069.10	£2,382.53
Coaching Expenses	£695.00	£0.00	£66.00	£66.00	£808.00
Archers Shoot Expenses	£1,564.60	£761.00	£1,932.00	£1,458.00	£1,080.00
Total Expenditure	£10,801.68	£7,865.85	£9,440.31	£9,181.92	£6,648.25
Profit during Year	£446.27	£3,878.75	-£139.54	-£139.54	£2,455.47
Cash at Start of Year plus Profit	£25,226.36	£24,780.09	£20,901.34	£20,901.34	£21,040.88
Current Account Balance at 30 Sep	£21,468.32	£21,029.58	£17,152.53	£17,152.53	£17,292.59
Reserve Account Balance at 30 Sep	£3,758.04	£3,750.51	£3,748.81	£3,748.81	£3,748.29
Total Cash at End of the Year	£25,226.36	£24,780.09	£20,901.34	£20,901.34	£21,040.88

CCAA have made a slight profit during 2018-19. Affiliation fee income is stable; however, some affiliation payments are awaited and will be included in next year's accounts. Shoot income is stable. County competitions remain well supported. The County frost bite shoot had to be cancelled due to weather. Reserve account interest payments have increased this year.

Expenditure on equipment is significantly less and covers a new trophy and web domain renewal. Officers expenses has increased as expected and includes meeting room hire, the purchase of a printer for competitions, medals and record certificates. Expenditure associated with County held shoots appears to have increased. This includes venue hire from the previous year for Grand Northern, Clout weekend and Flight competition not covered in shoot listing for this year and repayment to Tournament organiser. Coaching costs has increased due to level one course and guest coaches. Archers shoot expenses has increased due to County Squad expenses for National Intercounty championships which were used to cover entry fees.

Differences in the shoot income and expenditure, compared with the shoot listing below, is due to the timings of payments between accounting periods i.e. record status fees paid year before & venue invoices.

I will attempt to answer any questions but I may have to review information in the records and provide an answer after the meeting. Happy to stand again or stand down.

Shoot Analysis 2018/19	Alf Davies Memorial H2H Oct 2018	Indoor Combined Fita Nov 2018	NCAS Indoor Portsmou th Nov 2018	Cumbria Indoor Portsmou th Feb 2019	Frost Bite (Mar 2019) Cancelled - weather	Cumbria FITA weekend May 2019	County Clout Weekend July 2019	County Open Flight Aug 2019	County Open Outdoor Aug 2019
Entries Senior	£1,276.00	£946.00	£638.00	£847.00		£1,128.00		£370.50	£260.00
Entries Junior		£100.00		£162.00		£190.00	£1,137.50	£55.00	£16.00
Raffle			£92.00	£55.00					
Sale of Badges									
Camping						£230.00	£300.00		
Other			£1,540.38				£10.00		
Total Income	£1,276.00	£1,046.00	£2,270.38	£1,064.00	£0.00	£1,548.00	£1,447.50	£425.50	£276.00
Prizes	£12.00								
Record Status fee	£50.00	£50.00	n/a	£25.00	n/a	£85.00	£25.00	£25.00	£70.00
Medals							£59.50		
Target Faces	£38.00			£21.00		£135.00			
Venue Hire	£638.00	£580.00	£580.00	£522.00	n/a	£530.00	£600.00	£150.00	n/a
Equip / Boss Hire	£150.00	£140.00		£150.00		£320.00			£90.00
Transport				£20.00					
Organisers Expenses	£9.00	£19.00							
Gifts	£60.00	£18.00		£20.50		£53.49	£10.00		
Judges' travel expenses	£55.00	£50.00		£30.00		£30.00	£32.94	£39.94	£57.00
Miscellaneous			£1,086.38	£10.00				£18.00	
Total Expenditure	£1,012.00	£857.00	£1,666.38	£798.50	£0.00	£1,153.49	£727.44	£232.94	£217.00
Unpaid									
Profit/Loss	£264.00	£189.00	£604.00	£265.50	£0.00	£394.51	£720.06	£192.56	£59.00

Matters arising from Treasurer's report

The County is not making a loss, even with the extra outgoings.

County Coaching Organiser - Gary Pimblett

A general discussion was held before the County Coaching Officer arrived. This included: A Level 1 course was run, but only two archers from Cumbria attended. The rest were from outside the County. The County hasn't paid Beacon the subsidy for the two archers who did attend yet. We need to discuss how the County funds new coaches; do we increase the County contribution; do we make more use of the grant available from NCAS; do we encourage the Clubs to help fund their archers, like Beacon; or any combination of these?

New Action: Ask Gary to put some proposals together for the next meeting.

It is difficult to organize a Level 2 course. However Coaching is changing at Archery GB. We don't know how this will affect courses yet.

The County Coaching officer reported the following:

The Level 1 course was poorly attended. Three archers from the County asked to attend the course. Four people from Carlisle and two from Dunoon also asked to attend. However, the three archers backed-out. Gary was able to get one archer from Lancaster University, and one other archer from Morecambe Bay to make up the numbers to the minimum. It would have put the County and the Coaching Officer in an awkward position if the course had been cancelled with Archery GB. The dates for the course were organised in advance.

New Action: Gary to send the names to Stuart.

New Action: Ask people why they backed-out.

Coaches are being contacted about their Renewals. A letter is sent to the coach around four months before the renewal date. There is a seminar in Lancashire for Level 2 coaches. It is aimed at Recurve the first year; Compound the next year; and mixed in the third year.

New Action: Gary to find out the cost for running the Level 2 seminar.

New Action: Consider CCAA paying for the Level 2 seminar, so it is free for our Level 2 coaches.

Matters arising from Coaching Organiser's report

It was commented that there is no benefit to a coach for mentoring, which seemed wrong.

Tournament Organiser - Chris Battersby

Chris reported that the ianseo software was designed to be used for Metric shoots, but he and Dave have been shown how to change it to run Imperial shoots.

Chris discussed using Eventbrite. It might help increase the numbers of archers taking part in our competitions. There is a way to set a closing date, after which there are no refunds. An extra charge could also be made for late entries. Eventbrite notifies archers of upcoming competitions, so it acts as a form of advertising. It was suggested to try it for a couple of shoots and see how it goes.

It has been noted that there are not many Juniors taking part in competitions. This could be because: it is expensive for them to attend, if it includes accommodation for parents; the 3-spot targets put them off taking part; or there are just less Juniors across the Region. Eventbrite might put up costs too much for Juniors.

Chris said that he doesn't charge Juniors for entry in Clout competitions, to try to encourage more to take part.

Chris mentioned that the Barebow category is not represented in World Record Status competitions. This was discussed further as part of the NCAS Discussions later in the agenda.

Matters arising from Tournament Organisers report

None.

County Squad Manager – Jeff Higham

I really enjoyed the County Team tournament. We had a great time, and it went really well. Cumbria seems to be doing well, with recent competitions attended by Cumbria Archers.

Another date is being set-up for Alan Wills to run a Squad session; and another session is being organised with Duncan Busby.

The only thing is that there are not many “Team Days”; and travelling is sometimes a problem. But I am chuffed to bits that our archers are doing well. We may be putting off archers from out of the County!

There is only one County T-shirt left in stock.

New Action: Jeff to sort out an order for more T-shirts. Sent the invoice to Chrissey.

New Action: Send out details of Squad Days.

Matters arising from Squad Manager report

New Action: Jeff to sort out an order for more T-shirts. Sent the invoice to Chrissey.

New Action: Send out details of Squad Days.

County Records – Craig Benson (Report from Craig read by Simon)

Apologies for my absence at the AGM and from shoots this year, although I did make an enjoyable day at Keswick Archers longbow shoot.

There have been 58 County records this year, broken down as follows:

4 Flight

8 Indoor

10 Outdoor

16 Field

20 Clout

Eagle Bowmen have the most with 27, Morecambe Bay 11, Kendal 7, Hedleywood 6, Beacon 2, Maryport 2, Millom 2, Sellafield 1,

As I have mentioned in my report each year since I took on this role, archers are missing out on county records due to insufficient information on results sheets, I need to know what round was shot and by who! I need to know the age group of juniors! I need to know what club! And I need to know the date! All of this should be on a results sheet but has been missing from some this year.

Congratulations to all those who have achieved records this year, again some long-standing records have been broken.

Matters arising from County Records report

None.

Public Relations – Beks Parry

We have over 300 followers on Facebook and the photo's have had over 500 views.

If you have any information to go on the Web-site, please send it to Beks. There is so much more that can be put on including: Teams – members, events and reports; Squad Days; features on Clubs or individuals. County competitions are created as Events on Facebook by Beks. Do Clubs want their competitions added as well? Do we want a questions/answers section to archers who are doing well? Do we want a County Award scheme? Can we put on some biographical information about the Committee, and update this when the committee changes?

Matters arising from Public Relations report

It was briefly discussed that we have two Facebooks: one Open to everyone; and the other Closed and accessible only to County Archers. Can these be merged? It was concluded not to change this.

Junior Officer – Alfie and Dru Ridding (Report from Dru read by Sarah Knowles)

Sorry I can't make the AGM. Please send my apologies.

As for a junior report, the only point I would like to bring up is trying to increase the junior interest in competitions. The only thing I can think of is an increase in advertising, possibly by contacting the northern counties clubs; as speaking to other juniors they weren't aware of the competitions

Matters arising from Junior Officers report

None.

NCAS Rep – Andy Carr

I have attended all but one of the NCAS Meetings throughout the year. There has been a change of Chairman (Andrew Neal has taken over from Charlie Hall). There are Grants available for archers and Judges from NCAS.

Helen George passed away, and Tony George is stepping down as NCAS PRO.

NCAS's finances are concerning. The bank balance is falling (mainly due to the reduction of income from membership fees). This is likely to get to a point where fees would need to be increased dramatically, to maintain enough cash to operate the Region.

The Judges uniform is changing. NCAS will cover the cost of one shirt per judge.

There was a question about whether to include a Barebow category in Record Status competitions and then if Junior Competitions should be Record Status? (This is covered as a separate agenda item below.)

Matters arising from NCAS Reps report

None.

Child Protection - None

We currently don't have a Child Protection Officer. It was stated that we must have one, as a point of contact. See Election of Officers below.

Election of Officers

It was proposed by Lorraine that, as all existing officers stand unopposed for their current positions, they be re-elected on-bloc. This was seconded by Chris and Andy and carried unanimously.

The Role of Child Protection Officer was voted on separately, as part of the discussions for that report (above) and is included below for completeness.

OFFICER POSITION	PRESENT POSITION HELD BY	NOMINATIONS	PROPOSED BY / SECONDED BY	Result
CHAIRMAN	Simon Degler	Simon Degler		Carried Unanimously
VICE CHAIRMAN	June Houghton	June Houghton		Carried Unanimously
SECRETARY	Stuart Burnett	Stuart Burnett		Carried Unanimously
TREASURER	Christine Burnett	Christine Burnett		Carried Unanimously
COUNTY COACH ORGANISER	Gary Pimblett	Gary Pimblett		Carried Unanimously

TOURNAMENT ORGANISER	Chris Battersby David Poole Lorraine Smyth	Chris Battersby David Poole Lorraine Smyth		
COUNTY SQUAD MANAGER	Jeff Higham	Jeff Higham		Carried Unanimously
COUNTY RECORDS	Craig Benson	Craig Benson		Carried Unanimously
CHILD PROTECTION	None	June Houghton	Chris Battersby / Andy Carr	Carried Unanimously
PUBLIC RELATIONS	Beks Parry	Beks Parry		Carried Unanimously
JUNIOR OFFICER	Dru and Alfie Ridding	Dru and Alfie Ridding		
NCAS REP	Andy Carr	Andy Carr		Carried Unanimously
Honorary President	Tony Tideswell	<i>Elected in 2017, so not due for re-election until 2020</i>	N/A	N/A

Matters arising from Election of Officers

None.

NCAS Discussions

A) Record Status for “Juniors” shoots in the Region

NCAS have proposed that Counties within the Region hold Record Status Competitions for Juniors. This would result in around ten more shoots in the Region .. NCAS will pay the Record Status fees. There was some discussion about travel, Judges, Organisers and dates. We agreed that we could include this as part of the shoots put on by the Clubs in the County. We already have competitions for the Western, Windsor, American and National rounds. For example: Beacon hold a Western which could accommodate a Junior Record Status competition as part of the shoot.

B) Include Barebow in Intercounty Senior Competitions?

Cumbria will hold the Intercounty Competition in October 2023. We would either need a bigger field, or reduce the numbers in the Teams. Reducing the numbers in the Teams seemed the most practical option. We often don't have full teams, and it would also encourage archers to fight for places.

It was commented that other Counties have limited space, so would probably also reduce the number in teams.

We were reminded that there is a requirement is to provide food/drink for the competitors.

c) Vacancy for PRO / Webmaster at Region.

As mentioned above, Tony George is stepping down. Beks has expressed an interest in taking on the role. The committee supported this. It is subject to Beks being elected at the NCAS AGM.

d) County Competitions that clash dates within the Region

Unfortunately, the rule is that there shouldn't be competitions within 50 miles of each other. This is rarely going to happen, due to the geography of the region.

It was commented that some people want ranking points, so will travel to where they think is best for them. Other people don't want to travel to competitions. So there will be a mix of people attending events.

AOB

BACS Payments

There was a brief discussion about making BACS transfers to pay membership fees and competition fees. It is possible to do BACS payments to the County, but the account is not set-up for online banking, so payments can't be confirmed until the monthly statement, or going in to a Branch to check.

Tony mentioned that he had taken payments by BACS, but it is usually an even split between that and cash or cheque.

Agenda Items for next meeting (February)

Coaches cash

Competition fees

Coaching Seminars

Meeting Closed at 6:30pm

Date of next meeting 9th February 2020.

Action No.	Description	Who	Progress
18	The Coaching courses are dependent on other people being available to deliver the coaching. This delivery team is a tiny group of people. Ask NCAS to look at this.	Stuart / Chris	Update: CCAA to ask Alan Wills to run a Professional Coaching day for Recurves in 2018. Complete.

2018 AGM actions

Action No.	Description	Who	Progress
78	Check to see why the NCAS 5 Counties competition shows a £70 loss.	Chris and Chrissey	Complete.
79	Look into setting-up a password protected page, with key information i.e. County fees, only accessible by Club Secretaries.	Beks	Ongoing <i>Post meeting note: Not currently worth doing. Continue with County Secretary emailing Club Secretaries.</i>
80	Update application forms, to add Lorraine and David.	Chris	Complete
81	Include the role of Junior Officer in the agenda of the next meeting	Stu	Complete

New 2019 AGM actions

Action No.	Description	Who	Progress
90	Ask Gary to put some proposals together for the next meeting, about funding courses.	Stu	New
91	Ask Gary for the names of the people who backed-out of the Level 1 course	Stu	New
92	Contact the people in Action 83 to see why	Stu	New
93	Gary to find out the cost for running the Level 2 seminar.	Gary	New
94	Consider CCAA paying for the Level 2 seminar, so it is free for our Level 2 coaches.	All	New
95	Sort out an order for more T-shirts. Sent the invoice to Chrissey.	Jeff	New

96	Send out details of Squad Days. Send an email to Stu, to be sent to Club Secretaries and PRO to go on the Web Site (as well as Facebook).	Jeff	New.
----	---	------	------

Appendix A: Correspondence

Correspondence Received:

From:	Subject:	Date:
Ann Shepherd	NCAS Meetings	All year
Graeme Moffatt	Beginner in Kendal	Nov 18
Dave Holmes	Records claim for ruby Birks	Nov 18
Archery GB	Secretaries Newsletter	Dec 18
Ann Shepherd	NCAS Junior Rep	Dec 18
Carol Roper	Beginner in Workington or Whitehaven	Dec 18
Jim Skivington	MYA enquiry	Dec 18
Freya Wise	Field Fun Shoot	Jan 19
David Corcoran	Beginner in Carlisle	Jan 19
Ann Shepherd	NCAS Newsletter	Jan 19
Jeff Higham	National County Team Tournament	Jan 19
Archery GB	Secretaries Newsletter	Jan 19
Rachael Hurle	Cumbria Open	Jan 19
Susan Gill	New Kendal Secretary	Jan 19
Tony George	NCAS Junior Records	Feb 19
Jeff Higham	Squad Day	Feb 19
Beks Parry	Who is Tournament Organiser	Feb 19
Susan Gill	Club Web-site	Feb 19
Ann Shepherd	NCAS Constitution	Feb 19
Archery GB	Coaching Round Up #5	Feb 19
Chris Battersby	Registering grounds used for CVCAA shoots	Feb 19
Archery GB	Confirmation of grounds registrations	Feb 19
Jeff Higham	Coaching by Duncan Busby	Feb 19
EAF	Team Selector for Team England	Feb 19
Jeff Higham	National County Team Tournament	Mar 19
Ann Shepherd	National County Team Tournament	Mar 19
Jude Lane	National County Team Tournament	Mar 19
Beks Parry	Frostbite Competition Cancellation	Mar 19
Philip Pascall	Sale of Lakeland Bowmen equipment	Mar 19
Gary Pimblett	Level 1 Coaching course	Mar 19
Jeff Higham	Squad Day	Mar 19
Jeff Higham	Recurve Squad Day with Alan Wills	Mar 19
Beks Parry	NCAS AGM	Mar 19
Susan Gill	Request for list of squad days	Mar 19
Lesley Barrett	Sale of cross bow	Apr 19
Claire Carrs	Keswick Archers enquiry	Apr 19
Norman Hutchinson	New Bowmen of Holme Secretary	Apr 19
Davey Hurst	Beginner enquiry	Apr 19
Chris Battersby	FITA weekend Competition and raffle	Apr 19
Helen Anstead	Four Counties Longbow Shoot	May 19
Tracey McGrady	Beginner enquiry	May 19
Alison Ross	Pentangle	May 19
Chris Battersby	Pentangle	May 19
Jeff Higham	Pentangle	May 19
June Houghton	Pentangle	Jun 19
Sharon Tidswell	Pentangle	Jun 19

David Poole	Pentangle	Jun 19
Beks Parry	Pentangle	Jun 19
Simon Degler	Inter County Team Comp Squad Day	Jun 19
Ian Robinson	County and Region Fees	Jun 19
Chris Battersby	Alf Davies Award	Jun 19
Jeff Higham	Squad Shirts	Jun 19
Tony Tideswell	CCAA Decision Document	Jun 19
Simon Degler	Pentangle	Jun 19
Alison Ross	Pentangle	Jul 19
Sarah Monteith	NCAS Indoor in Nov	Jul 19
Ethan King	Alf Davies Award	Jul 19
Phil Rowberry	SCAS Championships and Runwell Open	Jul 19
Freya Wise	Judges Equipment	Jul 19
Ann Shepherd	NCAS Contacts Consent Form	Aug 19
Alison Burbury	Have a go enquiry	Aug 19
Ann Shepherd	NCAS Reports for summer newsletter	Aug 19
Susan Gill	Field Archery Practice Course	Aug 19
Chris Battersby	Outstanding NCAS affiliation fees	Aug 19
Ann Shepherd	NCAS Newsletter	Aug 19
Phil Hopley	County and Region Fees	Aug 19
Erin Prior	Sports Psychology for Coaches	Aug 19
Ann Shepherd	Outstanding NCAS affiliation fees	Sep 19
Shane Spencer	Archery demo enquiry	Sep 19
Helen Smedley (AGB)	County and Region survey	Sep 19
Jeff Higham	Squad Day	Sep 19
Chris Battersby	Alf Davies Award	Sep 19
Hazel Bolger	Beginners enquiry	Sep 19
Jeff Higham	Alf Davies Award	Sep 19
Andy Carr	Alf Davies Award	Sep 19
Tony Tideswell	Alf Davies Award	Sep 19
Ann Shepherd	EAF AGM	Oct 19
Mark Rushton	Beginners Enquiry	Oct 19
Paula Mullen	Beginners Enquiry	Oct 19
Ann Shepherd	Bowbrook Archers WA720 and H2H	Oct 19
Matthew Jefferson, Furness College	Archery taster sessions	Nov 19

Correspondence Sent

Most of the above have been forwarded on as appropriate. The additional messages I have sent are:

To:	Subject:	Date:
Club Secretaries & CCAA Committee	Minutes of AGM	Jan 19
Club Secretaries & CCAA Committee	Notice of CCAA Committee meetings	All year
Club Secretaries & CCAA Committee	Minutes of CCAA Committee meetings	All year
Club Secretaries & CCAA Committee	Notice of CCAA AGM - Sunday 29th November	Nov 18

Club Secretaries & CCAA Committee	Help to move Equipment for Shoots	All year
Maryport AC	Club status on Sport80	Jan 19
Tony George	CCAA Junior's Records for NCAS Records	Feb 19
Club Secretaries & CCAA Committee	Jim Skivington passed away	Apr 19
CCAA Committee	Pentangle	May 19
Club Secretaries & CCAA Committee	Help to Marshal a Flight competition	Jun 19
Club Secretaries & CCAA Committee	Nominations for Alf Davies Award	Jun 19
Craig, Freya	Alf Davies Commemorative medal	Jun 19
Simon Degler	Letter from AGB about registering Have-a-go and beginner events	Jul 19
Cheshire, Yorkshire, DNAA and Lancashire Secretaries	CCAA Combined WA25 + WA18 Competition entry closing date extended	Nov 19

2019 NEW COUNTY RECORDS

INDOOR TARGET

<u>PORTSMOUTH</u>						
<u>U12 GENTS BAREBOW</u>	FREDDIE LEONARD	MORECAMBE BAY	422	06/02/2019	MORCAMBE CLUB	
<u>LADIES LONGBOW</u>	SALLY STEBBINGS	MORECAMBE BAY	467	10/02/2019	CUMBRIA PORTSMOUTH	HELD SINCE 1998
<u>LADIES BAREBOW</u>	TALLIE WEBB	MARYPORT AC	496	10/02/2019	CUMBRIA PORTSMOUTH	
<u>GENTS COMPOUND</u>	MICHAL TROJEK	EAGLE BOWMEN	592	10/02/2019	CUMBRIA PORTSMOUTH	HELD SINCE 1997
<u>U16 LADIES COMPOUND</u>	SARAH RICHARDSON	BEACON ARCHERS	454	10/02/2019	CUMBRIA PORTSMOUTH	
<u>U14 GENTS COMPOUND</u>	DRU RIDDING	MILLOM ARCHERS	566	10/02/2019	CUMBRIA PORTSMOUTH	
<u>U14 GENTS COMPOUND</u>	DRU RIDDING	MILLOM ARCHERS	568	17/11/2019	NCAS CUMBRIA PORTSMOUTH	
<u>U18 LADIES COMPOUND</u>	SARAH RICHARDSON	BEACON ARCHERS	345	17/11/2019	NCAS CUMBRIA PORTSMOUTH	

FIELD

<u>FITA 24 UNMARKED COURSE</u>						
<u>GENTS AFB</u>	MARK GILL	KENDAL BOWMEN	179	06/04/2019	KENDAL FIELD	
<u>LADIES TRADITIONAL</u>	SUSAN GILL	KENDAL BOWMEN	107	06/04/2019	KENDAL FIELD	
<u>GENTS BAREBOW</u>	CHRIS NAYLOR	KENDAL BOWMEN	266	06/04/2019	KENDAL FIELD	
<u>GENTS COMPOUND</u>	MICHAL TROJEK	EAGLE BOWMEN	383	06/04/2019	KENDAL FIELD	
<u>LADIES INSTINCTIVE</u>	LAURA HINDLE	HEDLEYWOOD	106	06/04/2019	KENDAL FIELD	

<u>GENTS INSTINCTIVE</u>	HAL ELLIKER	HEDLEYWOOD	193	06/04/201 9	KENDAL FIELD
<u>FITA 24 MARKED COURSE</u>					
<u>U18 GENTS BAREBOW</u>	PATRICK NEWELL	KENDAL BOWMEN	46	07/04/201 9	KENDAL FIELD
<u>GENTS BAREBOW</u>	CHRIS NAYLOR	KENDAL BOWMEN	235	07/04/201 9	KENDAL FIELD
<u>GENTS COMPOUND</u>	MICHAL TROJEK	EAGLE BOWMEN	380	07/04/201 9	KENDAL FIELD
<u>LADIES INSTINCTIVE</u>	LAURA HINDLE	HEDLEYWOOD	78	07/04/201 9	KENDAL FIELD
<u>GENTS INSTINCTIVE</u>	HAL ELLIKER	HEDLEYWOOD	127	07/04/201 9	KENDAL FIELD
<u>FITA 24 COMBINED</u>					
<u>U18 GENTS BAREBOW</u>	PATRICK NEWELL	KENDAL BOWMEN	124	07/04/201 9	KENDAL FIELD
<u>GENTS BAREBOW</u>	CHRIS NAYLOR	KENDAL BOWMEN	501	07/04/201 9	KENDAL FIELD
<u>GENTS COMPOUND</u>	MICHAL TROJEK	EAGLE BOWMEN	763	07/04/201 9	KENDAL FIELD
<u>LADIES INSTINCTIVE</u>	LAURA HINDLE	HEDLEYWOOD	184	07/04/201 9	KENDAL FIELD
<u>GENTS INSTINCTIVE</u>	HAL ELLIKER	HEDLEYWOOD	320	07/04/201 9	KENDAL FIELD
<u>OUTDOOR TARGET</u>					
<u>AMERICAN</u>					
<u>U14 GENTS BAREBOW</u>	LUCA SCOTT	MORECAMBE BAY	307	10/07/201 9	MORCAMBE CLUB
<u>NEW WESTERN</u>					
<u>GENTS COMPOUND</u>	TOM WINDLE	EAGLE BOWMEN	820	01/05/201 9	EAGLE BOWMEN CLUB
<u>WESTERN</u>					
<u>GENTS COMPOUND</u>	TOM WINDLE	EAGLE BOWMEN	854	15/05/201	EAGLE BOWMEN CLUB

				9	
<u>GENTS COMPOUND</u>	MICHAL TROJEK	EAGLE BOWMEN	864	19/05/2019	BEACON WESTERN
<u>NEW NATIONAL</u>					
<u>GENTS COMPOUND</u>	TOM WINDLE	EAGLE BOWMEN	595	25/04/2019	EAGLE BOWMEN CLUB
<u>NATIONAL</u>					
<u>LADIES COMPOUND</u>	ALLISON McCULLOCK	EAGLE BOWMEN	638	03/02/2019	KESWICK SNOWMAN
<u>GENTS COMPOUND</u>	MICHAL TROJEK	EAGLE BOWMEN	646	03/02/2019	KESWICK SNOWMAN
<u>HEREFORD</u>					
<u>LADIES BAREBOW</u>	TALLIE WEBB	MARYPORT	525	06/10/2019	NCAS INTER COUNTY
<u>WA 1440 (GENTS)</u>					
<u>GENTS COMPOUND</u>	MICHAL TROJEK	EAGLE BOWMEN	1338	25/05/2019	CUMBRIA WA
<u>WA 1440 (LADIES)</u>					
<u>LADIES COMPOUND</u>	ALLISON McCULLOCK	EAGLE BOWMEN	1289	25/05/2019	CUMBRIA WA

CLOUT

<u>METRIC DOUBLE</u>						
<u>GENTS LONGBOW</u>	MARTIN LEONARD	MORCAMBE BAY	203	06/05/2019	CHESHIRE CLOUT	HELD SINCE 2006
<u>GENTS LONGBOW</u>	ROLAND CARGILL	EAGLE BOWMEN	211	08/06/2019	EAGLE CLOUT	
<u>U16 BAREBOW</u>	ZACK PROBERT	MORCAMBE BAY	153	14/07/2019	CUMBRIA CLOUT	
<u>U16 GENTS COMPOUND</u>	BRADLEY RIDPATH	EAGLE BOWMEN	209	08/06/2019	EAGLE CLOUT	
<u>LADIES COMPOUND</u>	STEFANIE PROBERT	MORECAMBE BAY	304	14/07/2019	CUMBRIA CLOUT	
<u>METRIC SINGLE</u>						

<u>U16 BAREBOW</u>	ZACK PROBERT	MORCAMBE BAY	88	14/07/2019	CUMBRIA CLOUT	
<u>GENTS LONGBOW</u>	ROLAND CARGILL	EAGLE BOWMEN	132	08/06/2019	EAGLE CLOUT	
<u>U16 GENTS COMPOUND</u>	BRADLEY RIDPATH	EAGLE BOWMEN	113	08/06/2019	EAGLE CLOUT	
<u>LADIES COMPOUND</u>	STEFANIE PROBERT	MORECAMBE BAY	154	14/07/2019	CUMBRIA CLOUT	
<u>IMPERIAL ONE WAY SINGLE</u>						
<u>LADIES COMPOUND</u>	ALLISON McCULLOCK	EAGLE BOWMEN	118	08/06/2019	EAGLE CLOUT	
<u>IMPERIAL ONE WAY DOUBLE</u>						
<u>LADIES COMPOUND</u>	STEFANIE PROBERT	MORECAMBE BAY	214	19/10/2019	NATIONAL CLOUT	
<u>IMPERIAL TWO WAY SINGLE</u>						
<u>LADIES COMPOUND</u>	ALLISON McCULLOCK	EAGLE BOWMEN	111	09/06/2019	EAGLE CLOUT	
<u>U16 GENTS COMPOUND</u>	BRADLEY RIDPATH	EAGLE BOWMEN	86	09/06/2019	EAGLE CLOUT	
<u>IMPERIAL TWO WAY DOUBLE</u>						
<u>LADIES COMPOUND</u>	ALLISON McCULLOCK	EAGLE BOWMEN	212	09/06/2019	EAGLE CLOUT	
<u>GENTS COMPOUND</u>	JAMIE JOHNSTON	EAGLE BOWMEN	197	09/06/2019	EAGLE CLOUT	
<u>U16 GENTS COMPOUND</u>	BRADLEY RIDPATH	EAGLE BOWMEN	161	09/06/2019	EAGLE CLOUT	
<u>DBL DOUBLE ONE WAY METRIC</u>						
<u>LADIES COMPOUND</u>	STEFANIE PROBERT	MORECAMBE BAY	601	14/07/2019	CUMBRIA CLOUT	
<u>GENTS LONGBOW</u>	ROLAND CARGILL	EAGLE BOWMEN	385	14/07/2019	CUMBRIA CLOUT	
<u>U16 BAREBOW</u>	ZACK PROBERT	MORCAMBE BAY	287	14/07/2019	CUMBRIA CLOUT	

GENTS COMPOUND	STUART BURNETT	SELLAFIELD	639	14/07/2019	CUMBRIA CLOUT	
----------------	----------------	------------	-----	------------	---------------	--

YARD
S FEET INCHES

FLIGHT

RECURVE TARGET BOW UNLIMITED

<u>SENIOR GENTS</u>	CHRIS BATTERSBY	EAGLE BOWMEN	423	2	1	NATIONAL 18/08
---------------------	-----------------	--------------	-----	---	---	-------------------

COMPOUND FLIGHT N/E 45LB

<u>SENIOR GENTS</u>	ANDY CARR	EAGLE BOWMEN	552	2	1	NATIONAL 18/08
---------------------	-----------	--------------	-----	---	---	-------------------

COMPOUND FLIGHT N/E 60LB

<u>SENIOR GENTS</u>	ANDY CARR	EAGLE BOWMEN	554	2	3	NATIONAL 18/08
---------------------	-----------	--------------	-----	---	---	-------------------

COMPOUND TARGET N/E 60LB

<u>SENIOR GENTS</u>	JAMIE JOHNSTON	EAGLE BOWMEN	511	0	11	NATIONAL 18/08
---------------------	----------------	--------------	-----	---	----	-------------------